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THE ILLINOIS STATE FAIR.

A HE Illinois State Fair was established in October, 1853, and for nine-
teen years was under the control of the State Agricultural Association.
Colonel James M. Brown, a member of the State Legislature from

Sangamon County, was the first president of this association, and Simeon
Francis of Springfleld, then editor of the Illinois State Journal, was
recording secretary.

In 1872 the State Board of Agriculture took over the administration
of the fair and continued in charge of its operation until January 1, 1919,
when, under the State Administrative Code, the fair passed under the
management and became a division of the Department of Agriculture. The
Board of Agriculture was composed of representatives elected from each
Congressional district by agricultural societies. Funds of the fair were
administered by the board. It collected the earnings and disbursed them.

Under the Administrative Code the fair is made strictly a State insti-
tution. Its proceeds are paid directly into the State Treasury and it is
supported by appropriation made by the General Assembly. Assisting in the
management of the fair is an advisory board, consisting of the following:

B. H. Heide, president, Chicago; A. W. Miller, Chicago; J. E. Taggart,
Freeport; Myron F. Baker, Kankakee; Milton Hay Brown, Springfield;
A. L. Robison, Jr., Pekin; Robert R. Ward, Benton; J. S. Miles, Petersburg;
A. W. Johnson, Lawrenceville. Walter W. Lindley is general manager of
the fair.

During the first forty years of its existence the State Fair was moved
about from city to city. The first two fairs, 1853 and 1854, were held in
Springfield. The fair in 1855 was held in Chicago; in 1856 in Alton; in 1857
in Peoria; in 1858 in Centralia; in 1859 in Freeport; in 1860 in Jacksonville;
in 1861 in Chicago; in 1862 in Peoria; in 1863-04 in Decatur; in 1866-66 in
Chicago; in 1867-68 in Quincy; in 1869-70 in Decatur; in 1871 in Duquoin;
in 1872 in Ottawa; in 1873-74 in Peoria; in 1876-76 in Ottawa; in 1877-78 in
Freeport; in 1879-80 in Springfield; in 1881-82 in Peoria. Because of the
World’s Fair there was no fair in 1893.

In 1894 the fair was permanently located in Springfield, Sangamon
County, the city of Springfield donating 156 acres with improvements, valued
at $300 per acre and $50,000 in cash, besides building a fence at a cost of
$3,000 and paving streets and laying sewers at a cost of $30,000 more. The
fair has been held on these grounds since that time.

The grounds occupied by the State Fair are valued at $156,000 and the
buildings at $1,692,299, or a total value of $1,848,299.

The annual receipts of the State Fair are in the neighborhood of
$140,000.

GROWTH OF THE FAIR.

The progress of the fair since its location at Springfleld may be judged

from the following table:

Total Total

Year. Attendance. premium awards. Year. Attendance. premium awards.
1894...... 177,260 $26,637 1908...... 297,727 $61,218
18956...... 198,686 35,407 1909...... 310,848 ,
1896...... 159,493 34,771 1910...... 333,911 52,114
1897...... 201,020 32,196 1911...... 275,031 67,089
1898...... 177,831 31,038 1912...... 298,848 62,886
1899...... 1 28,376 1913...... 294,803 76,176
1900...... 151,840 24,264 1914...... 281,452 81,644
1901...... 203.6456 28,307 1916...... 237,243 43,747
1902...... 199,078 30,702 1916...... 265,688 659,166
1908...... 280,192 35,130 1917...... , 65,806
1904...... 25,967 34,380 1918...... 323,386 65,103
19056...... 295,637 40,234 1919...... 289,062 90,826
1906...... 292,656 1920...... 352,220 93,966

1907...... 814,167 48,948




